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July 19, 1990

Mr. Mike Taylor

Oil Conservation Division
ofthe EE M. N. R. D.

Post Office Drawer "DD"
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Affidavit of Responsibility - Conversion to Water-Well

Dear Mr. Taylor:

Enclcsed for your handling is crne criginal of the "Affidavit of
Responsibility for Conversion to Water-Well" recently completed by the Phelps
Dodge Corporation and the Ramsey Oil Company. Mr. Arthur B. Ramsey of
Post Office Box 11369, Albuquerque, New Mexico 87192 has the other
original. Phelps Dodge Corporation as landowner has now assumed responsi-
bility of the site and is currently restoring the area and preparing to convert

the oil well to a water well.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any
questions, please contact Mr. Bill Harmon at 436-2211, Ext. 229 at your
convenience.

Very truly yours,
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Plant Engineer
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